

ORIGINAL

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS

FILED
U.S. District Court
District of Kansas

NOV 14 2016

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

Clerk, U.S. District Court
By Skach Deputy Clerk

v.

No. 16-10062-01, -02-JTM

SHANE COX, and
JEREMY KETTLER,

Defendants.

VERDICT

We, the jury, being duly empaneled and sworn, make the following answers to the questions propounded by the Court.

Defendant Shane Cox

A. As to Count 2, alleging the unlawful possession of a destructive device in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty ✓ Guilty _____

B. As to Count 3, alleging the unlawful possession of a short barreled rifle in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty ✓

C. As to Count 4, alleging the unlawful possession of a destructive device in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty ✓ Guilty _____

ORIGINAL

D. As to Count 6, alleging the unlawful transfer of a silencer to B.W. in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(e), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty _____

E. As to Count 7, alleging the unlawful transfer of a silencer to W.W. in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(e), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty _____

F. As to Count 8, alleging the unlawful transfer of a silencer to J.B. in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(e), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty _____

G. As to Count 9, alleging the unlawful transfer of a silencer to J.E. in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(e), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty _____

H. As to Count 10, alleging the unlawful making of a silencer in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(f), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty _____

I. As to Count 11, alleging the unlawful transfer of a silencer to an undercover officer in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(e), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty _____

J. As to Count 12, alleging unlawfully engaging in business as a dealer or manufacturer of firearms in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(a), we find defendant Shane Cox is

Not Guilty _____ Guilty _____

ORIGINAL

Defendant Jeremy Kettler

K. As to Count 13, alleging unlawful possession of a silencer in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d), we find defendant Jeremy Kettler is

Not Guilty _____

Guilty ✓ _____

Presiding Juror

11-14-16
Date